Monday, May 21, 2012

Pursuant to adjournment comes now the Starke C&odyd of Commissioners and meet in regular sessitre
Annex meeting room, Knox, Indiana, with Kathy Nordban Bridegroom and Jennifer Davis present and the
following proceedings were held to wit:

The meeting was called to order by Commissionesi@eat Norem at 7:43PM. President Norem notedgésto
that meeting’s agenda: the opening of bids in k¢mthe Yellow River Project will be added durithg Auditor’s
portion; the buy local initiative will be addedttze discussion of the Municode project; and addédlso to be
Discussed—the Level 1 certification of the Starkei@y Community Corrections; the parking during Hevest
Festival, and the upcoming State Commissionerstinge

AUDITOR’S BUSINESS:

Commissioner Davis made a motion to approve thegligpr the period ending May 12, 2012 in the amioof
$170,796.59, seconded by Commissioner Bridegrobhe motion passed with all ayes.

Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to approeenttutes of the meetings of Ma¥} @Znd May 14,
seconded by Commissioner Davis. The motion pasitadall ayes. The final minutes of April $6vere then
signed.

In regard to the vendor claims, President Noremparded to the comments made by the Auditor’s Offiskae
noted additional documentation was submitted bynaias Electric, but a mileage claim submitted bghddelinek
was not in compliance with the required SBOA mikeataim. Commissioner Bridegroom inquired aboet th
county police department’s purchase of ammunifiothe amount of $23,636.50 and President Noremiged a
copy of the invoice. Commissioner Davis made a@ondib approve the vendor claims, minus the Jeloiakn for
mileage, with a net total amount of $199,921.2@m@issioner Bridegroom seconded the motion, apdssed
with all ayes.

OPENING OF BIDS, YELLOW RIVER DEBRIS REMOVAL PROJEC T

County Surveyor, Dennis Estok, and KIRPC RepresigeteShawn Cain, appeared before the Board irnrdetga
the opening of the bids for the Yellow River DeliRismoval Project.

County Attorney, Marty Lucas, inquired if all thelb were received in a timely manner, and Auditbafins
verified they had been. Attorney Lucas openeditiebid, from Asplundh Brush Control, of LebandN,with a
base total bid of $740,000.00, the second andlddie opened was from Thomas Excavating & Weldihg
Argos, IN with a base price of $98,867.00. Ms. Gzad circulated a paper that she was requesting@we in
attendance to sign. Commissioner Bridegroom madet#n to take these bids under advisement aaddept
the lowest bid. Commissioner Davis secondedrtbion, and it passed with all ayes. Ms. Cairestahere
could be a difference in pricing due to the altegrszcenarios KIRPC had proposed when requestingidise

APPROVAL OF SIMPLEX CONTRACT

Attorney Lucas stated he was in possession of &adarp copy of the proposed Simplex contract wtiasn
sections marked out, but not deleted. He adviseatder to move the process forward, he will gotigh the
contract and advise which specific sections nedxtiined out and then initialed. He noted on fagé 8 pages,
delete section 7; on page 7 in the upper left gpdadete section C; and on page 8 delete secfion 2
Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to approgectntract with the stricken deletions, as readitbyrney
Lucas. The motion was seconded by Commissioneisland passed with all ayes.

MARSHALL COUNTY — STARKE COUNTY COOP AGREEMENT

Attorney Lucas advised he had reviewed the existoup agreement with Marshall County and statesblaeno
problem with renewing it, but only for a term oifoyears. He also added they need to be compliaithehe
oversight committee which consists of the Mars@allinty and Starke County Highway Department
Superintendents, a Commissioner from both courdies the Starke County Auditor. Commissioner Byidem
made a motion to approve the agreement as preseptamhded by Commissioner Davis. The motion pasdté
all ayes. Commissioner Bridegroom advised heprésent the agreement to the Marshall County Bofrd
Commissioners for their approval, and then it camogthe Marshall County Council for their apprové@nce
approved in Marshall County, it will be returned3tarke County and presented to the Starke Coumim€il for
their approval. A copy of the coop agreement igilerin the Auditor’s Office.

COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT'S SCRAP METAL AGREEMENT

Commissioner Bridegroom read the proposed agreemgprepared by Attorney Lucas, that would esthlan
agreement to sell the county’s scrap metal, inrnefior providing towing service for all county vehés. President
Norem questioned the dollar to dollar reconciliatad the two services. Commissioner Bridegroonppeed
changing item # 4 to include comparing the valubaih the scrap metal tonnage and proceeds vaisas/the
cost and number of towing of all the county’s védsc Commissioner Davis inquired as to whom thereat
would be with. The Commissioners agreed that Hdwzoffin would be the only company that both bugsp
metal, and provides the towing services. Presibleném advised the agreement should be binding thetiend of
2012, with a clause to allow a 30 day period inchhib revoke the agreement. She advised it sHmuléviewed
guarterly to see if there is an imbalance of valueemmissioner Davis stated why doesn’t the cojutlsell the
scrap metal, collect the proceeds, and then pagraty for towing services. Commissioner Bridegnaadvised



the SBOA is requiring such a documented agreen@ammissioner Davis stated why doesn’t the courgy sell
the scrap metal, collect the proceeds, and thes@agrately for towing services. Commissioner &rdom made
a motion to approve the agreement, seconded by Gmiomer Davis. The motion passed with all ay&sditor
Chaffins inquired as to when the first reconcitativould take place, and was informed it will béhegt end of the
quarter, June 30

AMENDMENT TO COUNTY’'S TRAVEL POLICY

Attorney Lucas advised the amendment to the cosiitgvel policy would allow an employee to receive
reimbursement, in the amount of $13.00, for a rifehe employee’s travel commenced after 3:00PM, an
reimbursement in the amount of $12.00 if the bussineavel ended before 3:00PM. There was a discuss
regard to the situation if the employee attendetkating and lunch was included in the cost of dugstration.
Commissioner Davis made a motion to approve thpgsed changes to the travel policy, seconded by
Commissioner Bridegroom. The motion passed withyads. Commissioner Bridegroom advised when an
employee attends a meeting, other than a statdaalketing, the department needs to receive peomissattend
the meeting, prior to the meeting. The approvedradment will need to be presented to the Councilfeir
approval.

MUNICODE DRAFT

Commissioner Bridegroom advised the County hasveddhe rough draft from the Municode Companyegard
to the codification of the County’s ordinances. rid¢ed the first part of the document is the Cosmydinances
and the second part is mostly the ordinances dPtliening Commission. He advised the Commissionédrbe
conducting a work session on Thursday, May 2320QPM to start the process of reviewing the dréfé noted
that the remainder of the Planning Commission’snanaces will be received from Municode soon, anénvit is
received to forward that on to Steve Dodge, tharttey Commission’s attorney. President Norem adlibe
work session is a public meeting, and should béeplaaccordingly.

EMPLOYEE/CONTRACTING COUNTY ANTI-NEPOTISM ORDINANCE

President Norem advised the State has passedatggistequiring all taxing units be in complianceldave an
ordinance or resolution passed that will addresstiti-nepotism issue in both employees and ewgténto
contracts. She noted the legislation will go ietiect on July 1, and each taxing unit needs to be certified with t
State by Dec. 31 Also, the taxing unit could be penalized in #pproval of the 2013 budget, if they are not in
compliance. Attorney Lucas was asked to compaafaof a letter to be sent to each taxing unthie County,
with a sample resolution/ordinance. Attorney Lueasommended creating an ordinance instead ofodutesn.

He also advised the current existing County ordieaaddressing anti-nepotism be amended to be camhmlith
the state mandate, and then create a separateti@sdbr the contracting portion.

RENEWAL OF WORKER’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE

President Norem advised the County had receivetta guote for the renewal of the county’s workextsnp
insurance and the annual premiums will be increggiom a total of $110,000.00 to $137,000.00. Sigyests
action be taken by the county in order to keepptieenium low. They included: having the injuredpdoyee,
when they are allowed to return to work, be alloweedo light duty work; establish a safety comndftand
establish a line item in the budget in order toadii@m to pay for small worker’'s comp claims instes filing all
claims with the insurance company. She adviseddhety’s premium is increasing due to the numibetaims
the county had submitted, and the total dollar arhofiall the claims. She also suggested contgtkia insurance
company to have a risk manager observe the worikshafithe county’s employees and make suggestams
decreasing risk, and also ask their recommendaitiotine creation of a safety committee. Commission
Bridegroom advised both the work habits and theimlyi habits of employees need to be addressed.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) SHEWSKI ROAD, BAS S LAKE

Commissioner Bridegroom read the proposed agreetinginivas created by DNR Officer Keith Wildermarhe
proposal, known as the “Shewski Road Access Rugess follows: The pier will be placed 10 feetrfrthe
adjoining property lines. The pier will not be pitbefore May 15 and removed by Octobef d§each year. No
boats or shore stations will be placed within 56 feom the shore line. No boats will be tied ughte pier but the
occasional drop off or pick up of a senior citizerhandicapped person is permitted. All boatssmate stations
will also respect the setbacks of 10 feet from emjbining property line and will not exceed 356tf'om the
shore line. To clarify the boats and shore statisitl be in single file, facing east and west,the middle of the
access, not to hamper the access to the pierg okihbors on the east and west of the road.

Attorney Lucas commented the agreement seems & toe majority of the issues that were brought idp.
suggested the rules be posted and known as the/SRhRoad Rules”. Bass Lake Fire Chief, Les Jensguired
as to the exact location of the county’s propdrtgd. Attorney Lucas advised this area, even thdtig a more
valuable piece of real estate, is still a coungdrand should be treated the same as all the ety roads.
Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to approigeatreement and those Bass Lake property owngr®opa
post the rules and make the sign. The motion weasrgled by Commissioner Davis and passed wittya#l.aHe
advised they contact the Highway Superintendentlaadrire Chief to post the sign in the correcatam.

PTABOA BOARD APPOINTMENTS



County Assessor, Rhonda Milner, appeared befor8dlaed to present two persons to be named to tAdBPR
Board, Ed Hasnerl and Jody Czerniak. She advissddderniak will be receiving her Level 2 assessing
certification this summer. Commissioner Bridegromade a motion to appoint Jody Czerniak and Ed étasm
the PTABOA Board, seconded by Commissioner DaVise motion passed with all ayes.

IN OTHER BUSINESS

President Norem advised, since the Harvest Festillabe held in the park this year, the Commissimwere
asked to allow travel trailers to park in the pagkiot on the north side of the Moose Lodge. Thevidst Festival
will be held the last weekend of August.

Highway Superintendent, Steve Siddall, present@emeork in regard to the CR300E SR8 project thauired a
signature. He advised the construction work onldi9 is ahead of schedule. But, he noted Brid@gea8 not
progressed as far as Bridge 9. He also passati@bighway department’s annual report that watstsdie State.
He noted that in regard to the Eagle Creek sitna@munty Surveyor Estok and he will look at thteaion on
Wednesday and take measurements. He also adisé&btnmissioners have established their time tewetheir
roads: Commissioner Norem on Thursday, May&19:30AM; and Commissioner Davis on Friday, M&.2He
noted each of the Commissioners will be allowedéhmiles of roads.

Debbie Mix, of Boa Shores, inquired as to whenGbenty Highway Department will be painting the awalk on
CR210 at Boa Shores, and Superintendent SiddaBedlit had already been completed.

Terry Turner advised the Memorial Day ceremony wike place on Monday, Memorial Day, at 9:00AMthet
County Courthouse Memorial Monument.

EMA Director, Ted Bombagetti, appeared before thar#l to advise them he will be taking a few wedksloe to
a surgery he was having at the end of May. Hesadvihe surrounding counties’ EMA Directors willveo for
him. President Norem stated they appreciated &lisovork and wished him the best of luck.

Auditor Chaffins advised that more and more depanthare requesting they be able to pick up tlaiclpecks on
the Thursday prior to the payday on Friday. Shechnitially it was the highway department and YHEC Office
that received their pay checks on Thursday. TharGigsioners advised the county pay day is offigigliday and
no department should receive their paychecks edityey asked the Auditor to send out a memo to each
department and notify them of the change. ComomgsiBridegroom also suggested the person, wha pigkhe
pay checks, should be required to sign for the kdieso that it is documented as to who picked thpm

President Norem reviewed the listing the Auditod paesented of the issues that were addressed SB8HA
Auditor’s Spring Conference, which was held May'-May 18". Auditor Chaffins noted the meeting agenda is
not required to be posted when the meeting naticdficially posted to be in compliance with the DB8 hour
posting. She asked for a cut-off time to not albbehange to the agenda because lately it has leeommmon
practice to continually update the agenda’s pogtimgy to the meeting. They set the cut-off tirade at the end
of the business day on the Thursday prior to thalae Monday meeting. If someone has a mattertbieat want
addressed by the Board, and miss the Thursdayficigrgosting the agenda, they can attend the imgeind the
issue will be addressed during the Public Commertign of the meeting. President Norem also advike
Hospital Committee should be following the Open Daw, to post a notice of any upcoming meetings, @also
post the information of the county’s website.

Other noteworthy items from the Conference wagé¢lkeirement for the newly elected county audital eounty
treasurer be required to obtain 9 hours of traidingng their first year in office, and completéotal of 40 hours
of training by the end of their third year in offi

They also discussed the new state requiremenéatiyadepartment that receives cash payments (casthacks),
deposit the monies daily with the county auditArfailure to comply with this requirement could uétsn a Class
A misdemeanor.

Auditor Chaffins advised any taxing unit that hassppointed Board would need to have their annudgbt
receive a binding approval by the County Counltils a new requirement beginning with the 2013dricand
would affect taxing units such as the NJ-SP Sclkdmidget, the Airport’s budget, the County Solidstéa
department’s budget, and the Koontz Lake Sewerittiftudget. If this new requirement is not folledy both the
taxing unit and the county will have their 2013 getipenalized for not being in compliance.

Commissioner Davis suggested the Budget WorkslhepCbunty was planning on holding for the departmen
heads, be conducted at the monthly meeting of Depat Heads. She noted the next such meetingakg place
at 1:00PM on Monday, Jun&'4

There being no further business, Commissioner Dagide a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Commissioner Bridegroom. The motion passed withyas, and the meeting was adjourned at 9:50PM.

May 21, 2012
Kathy Norem, President Dan Bridegroom, Vice-Riest
Jennifer Davis Katherine Chaffins, Auditor &

Secretary to the Board of Commissioners



